

# Bartosz Cebula

ARTIST & GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Adres: Przeworsk, Poland

Mail: bartoszjancebula@gmail.com

## ABOUT ME

I was born in 1991 in Przeworsk. In 2010, I graduated with honors from the General School of Fine Arts in Jarosław. In 2015, I graduated in Graphic Arts at the Marie Curie Skłodowska University in Lublin, specializing in graphic arts. During my studies, I received the Minister's Scholarship for outstanding achievements, the Rector's Scholarship for the best students four times and the Dean's distinction for the master's diploma „Synthesis of form” supervised by prof. Krzysztof Szymanowicz. In 2017, I did an internship at the Gate 44 graphics studio in Milan. Between 2018-2021, I worked at City Gallery in Wrocław, where I was responsible for designing and coordinating the visual identity of exhibitions and taking care of the graphics workshop.

## EDUCATION

- 2011 - 2016 **Univerity of Marie Curie-Sklodowska in Lublin, Poland**  
**Graphic Art - Master Degree**  
- Dean's award for the master's diploma - *Synthesis of form - linocuts* (2016)  
- Minister's Scholarship for outstanding achievement in the arts (2015)  
- 4 x Rector Scholarship for the best students (2012, 2013, 2014, 2015)
- 2004 - 2010 **High school of Fine Arts, Jaroslaw, Poland**  
**Graphic technician**  
- Best grade for the diploma - *Getto* - cardboard print (2010)

## WORK EXPERIENCE

- 05.2018 - 06.2022 **City Gallery of Art in Wroclaw**  
**Specialist of print and visual design (Wrocław, Poland)**  
Coordinating the work of graphic designers in creating the visual identification of exhibitions (printing catalogs, posters, invitations, banners for websites and socialmedia). Collaboration with artists, translators, printing houses and poster companies. Help with arranging exhibitions. Taking care of the printmaking studio, organization and coordination of artistic residencies.
- 10.2018 - 10.2021 **Crowd Design**  
**Graphic designer (Wrocław, Poland)**  
Projects; mockups, websites, landing pages, newsletters, web and DTP banners, cut out things in PS, rollups, articles for the website, icons, business cards, patterns, infographics, working on wordpress: linking photos and keywords, placing articles on the website, creating and maintaining over the portfolio on the company's website, cooperation with other graphics
- 11.2017 - 02.2018 **Gate 44**  
**Intern in printmaking studio (Milan, Italy)**  
Designing, cutting and printing linocuts. Assistance in creating graphics for commercial orders, eg. invitations
- 11.2016 - 10.2018 **Quali**  
**Graphic design teacher (Wrocław, Poland)**  
Conducting Adobe Photoshop and Illustrator courses at various levels
- 06.2018 - 10.2018 **Zieta Prozesdesign**  
**Graphic designer (Wrocław, Poland)**  
Preparation of product photos for catalogs and for the website, social media. Created GIFs, designing catalogs, brochures, invitations
- 10.2016 - 06.2017 **University of Wrocław**  
**Univeristy Lecturer (Wrocław, Poland)**  
**Computer workshop at a University of the Third Age**  
Conducting a basic computer literacy course for the elderly to improve their quality of life

## SKILLS

Adobe Photoshop	●●●●●●●●
Adobe Illustrator	●●●●●●●●
Adobe InDesign	●●●●●●●●
Adobe XD	●●●●○○○
Others Adobe App	●●●○○○○
Microsoft Office	●●●●○○○
WorldPress	●●●●○○○
Manual Art skills	●●●●●●●●
Salesmanago.pl	●●●○○○○
Socialmedia	●●●●○○○

## LANGUAGE

Polish	—————	NATIVE
English	—————	B1+
German	—————	A1

## MY PORTFOLIO HERE



[bartoszcebula.com](http://bartoszcebula.com)